
D A N  J O H N S O N  

May 11, 2023 BCC Agenda Date/Item: ______________ 

Board of County Commissioners 
Clackamas County 

Approval of a Goods & Services Contract with Rapid Response Bio Clean, Inc., for 
providing RV Storage & Decommissioning Services. Total value is $205,000 for three 

years. Funding through State grant and local contributions.  No County General 
Funds are involved.

Previous Board 
Action/Review 

5/9/23: Discussion item at issues 

Performance 
Clackamas 

Build public trust through good government 
Grow a vibrant economy 
Ensure safe, healthy and secure communities 
Honor, utilize, promote and invest in our natural resources 

Counsel Review Yes Procurement 
Review 

Yes 

Contact Person Diedre Landon Contact Phone 971-413-8728

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Clackamas County has a number of known abandoned recreational vehicles on public 
roadways throughout both the urban and rural areas, and this continues to be an ongoing 
challenge for our jurisdiction.  The removal and decommissioning of these abandoned, wrecked 
and/or dismantled vehicles aligns with four of the Board’s five strategic priorities: 

 Build public trust through good government - by offering a resolution for residents
struggling with these nuisances

 Grow a vibrant economy – maintains property values and encourages investment in the
community

 Ensure safe, healthy and secure communities – reduces crime and cleans up illegal
dumps/blight throughout the community

 Honor, utilize, promote and invest in our natural resources – properly disposes of waste,
chemicals and garbage
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Failure to initiate the disposal process quickly results in the movement of these dilapidated RVs 
from one location in the county to another, which could result in environmental issues if there is 
garbage in or around the trailer, or if chemicals and waste are leaking from the vehicle. 
 
Clackamas County has secured funding to lawfully tow, store, and dispose of the abandoned 
recreational vehicles that are causing issues throughout our communities.   

 The average combined cost to dispose, store and decommission each abandoned RV is 
$5,000; the decommissioning is averaging $2,500. 

 The County has identified a variety of funding sources to assist with the abandoned RV 
disposal efforts, including a one-time grant from METRO for $200,000. 

 
We have an existing contract for services, but the total contract value for the next three years 
exceeded the original contract value and required a new contract. 
 
PROCUREMENT PROCESS: 

This Invitation to Bid (ITB) for goods and services was advertised in accordance with ORS and 

LCRB Rules on January 30, 2023, through ITB#2023-09. Bids were due on February 23, 2023 at 

2:00 PM PST. The County received one (1) bid in response to the ITB. After review of the Bid, 

contracting with Rapid Response Bio Clean, Inc. was determined to be in the best interest of the 

county. 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff respectfully recommends that the Board approve and sign this goods & services contract 
with Rapid Response Bio Clean, Inc., for providing RV Storage & Decommissioning Services. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Dan Johnson 
 

Dan Johnson, Director 
Department of Transportation & Development 
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